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beapartment of Justice

Dear br, Shes,

When 1 wrote rou yesterdey about classified records in C.4. 78500322 T had not resd
an exoellent “emorancim %o the Uourt in kewk &llea's Ced. TO-1743, Sefbwe Juigs Suith
on resand. .

£Zien hes o Leaghhy spiendlz of some 30 exddiliss To o lorge depres thowe exidbits
reflect how much of what rumains withheld fromf me is public domein, pisced ia the public
doswmin by the Government and the Uingress and the Warren Comnission.

I refer to zecords wrisdning o the intercoption of Owwald's phons oonversstions
with Cuban snd USSR reprosentatives in Memico City, a matler than in itself hss been in
the public fomain fa:*iahea,t o decsda,

i filed many appeain, including a vegqusst for a clasaification review that heve not
been acted one If they have been, I have not been informed., If these records ere witidn
thoss I wes told in Docember hed been declan=ified, I have noither received thenm nor

Over and over again 1 have stated that the public domain is classified and I have
offered to help those who may not know #hat is within the zublic dorcin. Stendfasily
8y offers have been refused and the public domain vemains Top Secret. With regard o
trose pardiowlar recdxis, I bave on s numbasr of oocesions provided the Jepertment with

in newapapers,
mmozummmmmmmwmammmmmmmhm.
1 believe that failure to request further information of me, if considered negegsary, and
falluve %o consider wht 1 provided, is a serious ervor,

I therefore ask for immediste considevation of those records, including by the
clap<ifioation veview sutharity, and & claar and wmequivocal statement of any claimed need
%o sontinue to withheld, in %olo or in parts 4s the rechbré staads, susyicien ef utiarior
purposes can't be ignoved and should be addressed if not eliménated.

Sincerely, Harold Weisberg



